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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

WATER MAIN BUILDING 
REQUEST FOR BIDS  #11-1753 

October 28, 2010 
 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number in the Proposal Form. The contents of this 
addendum are to be covered in the bids and in closing the Contract will become a part thereof. Changes 
noted herein affect only the specific words in paragraphs mentioned and the balance of the Drawings 
and/or Specifications remains in full force. 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 

What is the location of the irrigation controller?   
The irrigation controller is to be along the North side of the building 
 
Will the water shut down require night or weekend work? 
Night or weekend work will be required when the transition to the new valve will take place. 
 
Is the building permit ready?  
Yes 
 
Who will pay for the cost of the permit? 
The Oregon Zoo. 
 
Will it be okay to extend a temporary fence out into the roadway, in order to use the roadway? 
The awarded general contractor will be required to provide a logistics plan showing traffic control and 
pedestrian and bicycle routing.  This plan will be reviewed by the Oregon Zoo and Washington Park 
Alliance. 
 
Who will pay for the cost of special inspections? 
The Oregon Zoo 
 
What is the estimated or required completion date? 
The estimated completion date is March 30, 2011, however the contract schedule will be mutually 
agreed upon. 

 
Will there be any liquidated damages?  If so, how much per day? 
Per Section 00 73 00-2, 1.03C, the per diem amount for liquidated damages  is $600.00. 

 
Is there a project estimate?   
As stated at the pre-construction meeting, we do not state project estimates 
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APPROVED SUBSTITUTIONS: 
 

Section Paragraph Approved Manufacturers 
 
07 60 00 2.01 C Roof and Wall Panels Magna Loc Panels 
26 09 26 2.01 A Occupancy Sensors Sensor Switch WSD 

 
 
DRAWINGS:  
 
 
GENERAL: 
 

CLARIFICATION of shut down and temporary water supply. 
 
The sequencing of work will require coordination with the Portland Water Bureau and the Zoo.  
No shutdown of the water system to the Zoo will be allowed. 
 
The Water Bureau will provide a temporary service with a 2 inch line. Contractor to hook up the 
temporary service with a hose provided by the Water Bureau. 
 
The temporary service will be limited to a maximum of 6 hours in length from the hours of 6 PM 
until 4 AM. 

 
During the restricted flow temporary service the Contractor will provide two (2), 3000 gallon, water 
tanker trucks and drivers. All other temporary fire protection will be the responsibility of the Zoo 
with the exception of the 2 tankers. 

 
SHEET C03 
  

REPLACE the entire C03 sheet in its entirety. Revise Sheet C03 attached to this Addendum 
 
SHEET A1.1 
 

CLARIFICATION:  The New Fence is to match the existing chain link fence in height and style 
 
SHEET E1.1  
 

Revise routing of power and keyed notes 8, 9 and 10 as shown on attached sketch SDE-01.   
 
 
SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
 
00 01 00 Table of Contents 

 
ADD Section attached to this addendum 
 

00 41 00 Bid Forms 
 
REPLACE Schedule of Bid Prices, page 00 41 00-3, with the form attached to this addendum 
 

09 29 00 Gypsum Board   
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DELETE Section in its entirety. 
There is no gypsum board work in the project other than minor patching for the electrical line. 

 
01 81 19 Indoor Air Quality Section 

 
DELETE Section in its entirety. 

 
 
09 90 00 Painting and Coating   

 
Paragraph  1.01 A1 & 2:   
 
DELETE in its entirety. 

 
Paragraph  2.01 A & B:   
 
DELETE in its entirety. 

 
 
26 05 00 Common Work Results For Electrical Systems 
 
 Paragraphs 1.01 C and D,  
 
 DELETE in their entirety. 
  
 Paragraph 1.02 A. 2,   
 
 DELETE and REPLACE with “LEED:  Not Applicable.” 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Bid Form page 00 41 00-3 
 
Section 00 01 00 Table of Contents 
 
Drawing C03 
 
Drawing SDE-01 
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO.1 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



BID FORMS 

 
600 NE Grand Avenue 
Portland, OR 97232-2736
(503) 797-1700

 
 

Oregon Zoo SECTION 00 41 00–3 October 2010 
Water Main Building  RFB #11-1753 

SCHEDULE OF BID PRICES 

Bidder to reference Specifications of Division 01, Section 01 11 00–Summary of Work; Section 00 11 16–Invitation 
to Bid. 

PART A –Water Main Building 

( DOLLARS)

BASE BID (in words) 

 



Oregon Zoo SECTION 00 01 10–1 October 2010 
Water Main Building  RFB #11–1753 

SECTION 00 01 10 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

DIVISION 00 – PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS 

00 01 10 TABLE OF CONTENTS 
00 11 16 INVITATION TO BID 
00 21 13 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 
00 41 00 BID FORMS 
00 52 00 CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 
00 61 13 PERFORMANCE BOND FORMS 
00 61 26 BID BOND FORM 
00 72 00 GENERAL CONDITIONS 
00 73 00 SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS 

DIVISION 01 – GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

01 11 00 SUMMARY OF WORK 
01 25 00 PRODUCT SUBSTITUTION PROCEDURES AND SUBSTITUTION REQUEST FORM 
01 29 00 PAYMENT PROCEDURES 
01 33 00 SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES 
01 35 43 ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY 
01 42 00 REFERENCES 
01 45 00 QUALITY CONTROL 
01 50 00 TEMPORARY FACILITIES AND CONTROLS 
01 56 39 TEMPORARY TREE AND PLANT PROTECTION 
01 60 00 PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS 
01 73 29 CUTTING AND PATCHING 
01 74 00 CLEANING 
01 74 19 CONSTRUCTION WASTE MANAGEMENT 
01 77 00 CLOSEOUT PROCEDURES 
01 79 00 DEMONSTRATION AND TRAINING 
01 80 00 PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS 
01 81 19 INDOOR AIR QUALITY REQUIREMENTS 

DIVISION 03 – CONCRETE 

03 30 00 CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE 

DIVISION 04 – MASONRY 

04 22 00 CONCRETE UNIT MASONRY 
04 43 00 STONE MASONRY 

DIVISION 05 – METALS 

05 50 00 METAL FABRICATIONS 

DIVISION 06 – WOOD, PLASTICS, AND COMPOSITES 

06 10 00 ROUGH CARPENTRY 

DIVISION 07 – THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION 

07 11 00 DAMPPROOFING 
07 19 20 WATER REPELLANT (CLEAR) 
07 20 00 BATT INSULATION 



Oregon Zoo SECTION 00 01 10–2 October 2010 
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07 27 26 WEATHER RESISTIVE BARRIER 
07 60 00 METAL ROOFING, FLASHING AND SHEET METAL 
07 84 00 FIRESTOPPING 
07 92 00 JOINT SEALANTS 

DIVISION 08 – OPENINGS 

08 11 00 METAL DOORS AND FRAMES 
08 71 00 FINISH HARDWARE 

DIVISION 09 – FINISHES 

09 29 00 GYPSUM BOARD 
09 90 00 PAINTING AND COATING 

DIVISION 26 – ELECTRICAL 

26 05 00 COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 
26 05 19 LOW-VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL POWER CONDUCTORS AND CABLES 
26 05 26 GROUNDING AND BONDING FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 
26 05 33 RACEWAY AND BOXES FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 
26 05 53 IDENTIFICATION FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 
26 09 26 LIGHTING CONTROLS 
26 27 26 WIRING DEVICES 
26 50 00 LIGHTING 

DIVISION 31 – EARTHWORK 

31 10 00 SITE CLEARING 
31 20 00 EARTH MOVING 
31 21 00 WATERING 
31 22 13 ROUGH GRADING 
31 22 19 FINISH GRADING 
31 23 00 EXCAVATION AND FILL 
31 23 19 DEWATERING 
31 23 33 TRENCHING AND BACKFILLING 
31 25 00 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS 

DIVISION 32 – EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENT 

32 12 16 ASPHALT PAVING 
32 13 13 CONCRETE PAVING 
32 31 13 CHAIN LINK FENCES AND GATES 

DIVISION 33 – UTILITIES 

33 11 00 WATER UTILITY DISTRIBUTION PIPING 
33 41 00 STORM UTILITY DRAINAGE PIPING 
 

END OF SECTION 
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